AGENDA ITEM #

GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS
Regular Board Meeting Monday April 27, 2009
District Business Office

TO: Dr. Craig Schilling
FROM: Kimberly L. Ptak
DATE: APRIL 27, 2009

RE: DISCUSSION/ACTION: AWARD OF BID: CARPET REPLACEMENT

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board award the bid for carpet replacement work at Glenbrook South
to Vortex Enterprises at a price of $45,500.

Background
At the March 9, 2009 board meeting, the board approved as part of the GBS building budget

$16,500 of expense for carpeting in addition to a $25,000 carpet allowance for GBS totaling
$41,500. Scope of work includes carpet for the new print shop and conference room and all
perimeter offices and rooms in the IMC. The carpet is a high-performance carpet made from
recycled product called VCTT. The backing is impermeable so fluids cannot get trapped under

the carpet. The design of the carpet prevents air pollutants and allergens to get trapped in the
carpet.

Bid Results
Vortex Enterprises $45,500
Johnson Flooring Co $47,490
PCI Flortech Inc. $49,963
Libertyville Tile $54,268
Kingston Tile Co $57,394

Estimate $41,500



